C-8

From: Flores, Lorena

To: foil; ECWA Information

Cc: Torres, Jaime

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Erie County Water - Can"t download invoices due page not working
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 10:06:18 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Importance: High

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the source of this
email and know the content is safe.

Hi,

We have been trying all month to download our current bills for the accounts listed below but the online
web page seems to not be working out. Is there a way you can please send them to get them paid as soon
as possible?
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The connection has timed out
The server at my.ecwa.org is taking too long to respond.
« The site could be temporarily unavailable or too busy. Try again in a few moments.
« If you are unable to load any pages, check your computer’s network connection.
» If your computer or network is protected by a firewall or proxy, make sure that Firefox is permitted to access the
web,
Thank you,
Regards,

Lorena Flores
Sr. Accounts Payable Coordinator

Integer*

1525 Hertz st.

Juarez, Chih 32470, Mexico.

MX line: 656 146-1904 ext.271904
US line: 915 782-1904 ext.271904
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The connection has timed out

The server at my.ecwa.org is taking too long to respond.

« The site could be temporarily unavailable or too busy. Try again in a few moments.
« If you are unable to load any pages, check your computer's network connection.

« If your computer or network s protected by a firewall or proxy, make sure that Firefox is permitted to access the
web.
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Integer Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential or proprietary information belonging to the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




